P 00000 0 /7902.

ddddddddd LR DRI

000188832230

(Business Entity Name)

Certified Copies

A crerg=

Y

e VB

Office Use Only




“~Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 11:24 AM

To: 'Lori Desnick’ )

Subject: RE: Vohra Health Services, P.A. / Document No. PO0000017202

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the qualily of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and guality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Cusfomer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Lori Desnick [mailto:ldesnick@woundphysicians.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 11:18 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Vohra Health Services, P.A. / Document No. PO0000017202

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change both the principal office address and mailing address for Vohra Health Services, P.A. as shown
below:

New Principal Address
3601 SW 160th Avenue, Suite 250
Miramar, Florida 33027

New Mailing Address
3601 SW 160th Avenue, Suite 250
Miramar, Florida 33027

Thank you for your time and assistance.

Sincerely,

Lori C. Desnick, Esq.

General Counsel

Vohra Wound Physicians

3601 SW 160th Avenue, Suite 250
Miramar, Florida 33027

Work: 954-213-6221

Mobile: 954-394-4711

Fax: 877-215-2465

E-Mail: ldesnick{@woundphysicians.com




